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Dear John, AR
This 1is why L phoned jou yeaterday:

Zhe morming before I gpoke %o a friend at the Post, heving seca the indleatisas
the WG delense would allege the grand gury had no legal right to issus a veport, to
glve hin procedont under these defendants. “e thought it iaportant und ran to the city
deak, from widch L heard no more and to wiich I had ofi'ered the records of sy obtaining
the prooi.

It wos the “hiecapo dadwk Blacl: Prather report. I had outained the cosy 1 have f'rou
DJ in Vashington.

dot unchuracteristically ane true to the compotitive spirit ol modern journalism,
the story I sugnested appearstx today, proporly emasculuted.

Three ol the sovein defindants did or probably didé have diroet conuncotion with this
precedont counsel now olaims o be non~existent. Mitehell sms AG, “ardisn was his lnbroe
nal Security assistant and Ehrlichnan was donestic-affadrs Wi chieftadin.

Naturally, ther seek the % of all wnderworlds.

Ther: are ldcolers that in gy abandoned youth would lave been cousidored nowss
The liditchellisti hnd political objectives, not loy once,y in vhis report,
obviouuly not drafted by that grand jury (250 ppe), to get at their "cnonies''d
The Panther:, vho ths report falscly olaims aberiod indictments (of tlese
the nost obvious is perjury and obetrustlon of justlce, open aadl shut)
aud thus_denied thoro lves justices

AL I%miw politiclang, from Diley o the L4, -hose otvpm-
X ﬁ%’h ] ﬁﬂlint; and the Craming \lone is fagcinatine in my
filea, tho honcho, Ban Uroth)s
Andito hdde DJ culpability through the FLI's inforrior, William F. “eal, Jr.,
based on whose inside roporting the whole denl was sob up. .
Further pesribility: the cluinm is that Hanpton wao drugged. Question® by FLI
fink on the incide?

fo last weels eall was to remind cf what you nay have forgotten and shat wnsnot
in the indictmente (from the Post's comtroction of them), several aspects of 3/21/73
only one of which came up at last night's pross conference, I thirk these were rore then
news, but I an mojwiiced. Yo me the indictrents are more on the Hum Ikom afde then the
Gee Whiz and I solicit holding me to tlin opirdon. I have not soon the story “ewsveck has
been advertioing on radio rather heavily, 4+t ray see this as the livin: ende I don't. I
can show you old asalyses beardng on this, prepared long app. Ard seores of nages of
official records bearing on nrobabilities st nmst rocords,

My ealls have had noshing to do with the negutive I expect, if anyone takes the tronble.
You lmow my lack of expectation. lor where they to wubariuss you. There wers woroly an
effort to Le helpful with nuv quid pro quo. However, when you heve not returncd the last
two culls I take this ss a sign you'd be just as hoppy thiot there bo no nore. I Jon's
mind the saving of that much tine for pmee

llor do I mind not ietting the one thing for which I asked thnt requircd any offort,
Haldeman's notes of 6,20/72. I do not nead theun Tor uy worke I weote thot stuff lavt
swazer aui sec no need for any revdedons I visuelized the poasibility of being hed pfuwd
to otlier by vrumining his memorable worde,

Nor do I nind bedng cust ap a pardahe I have enjoyed thai status for a sccodc.

As I teke no offense I intend none, You and ¥Mel word: for obhers.

Sinceroly,



